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TO:  

Career Preparation Training Station

FROM:  
{Your Name, Title}
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SUBJECT:
FIRST EVALUATION

It is that time of year!  The grading period is beginning to wind down and it is time to complete your student-worker’s evaluation.  Please remember that frequent evaluation of employees is necessary to see improvement in performance.  In a training situation it is essential for the student to receive feedback for growth to occur.  The time taken to provide students with an accurate picture of job performance through the written evaluation and employer/employee discussion is appreciated.

 
Please follow the directions on the evaluation form and have the student return to me in the envelope no later than {Date - Give about 2 weeks to complete}.  If you prefer that I collect the evaluation, please notify me and I will be happy to return.  Please discuss the evaluation with the student each grading period.  The evaluator and student will need to sign the evaluation.  The student performance evaluation is a significant portion of the student’s grade.  If for any reason you have questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you for taking the time to play such a vital role in the development of our students’ career development and attainment of skills.  We appreciate your support!
